
1

Cazier, Tim

From: Vanoni, Mark [MVanoni@AngloGoldAshantiNA.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 1:17 PM
To: Cazier, Tim
Cc: Comer, Timm
Subject: FW: Interim Ph 1 LVSCS Operatiing Guidelines
Attachments: 06-20-12 Interim LVSCS 1 Op Guide.pdf

Tim, 

 

Good afternoon.  As you can see, the attached interim Ph 1 LVSCS Operating Guideline was posted soon after we spoke 

last night.  It summarizes the circumstances fairly well, but please let me know if you need anything else. 

 

Thank you, Mark 

 

Mark Vanoni 
Chief Environmental Coordinator  
AngloGold Ashanti (Colorado) Corp. 
 
Tel:        (719) 689- 4048 
Fax:       (719) 689- 3254 
Cell:      (719) 310-7264 
E-mail:  mvanoni@anglogoldashantina.com  

Confidentiality Warning  
_______________________________________  

This e-mail message contains confidential information which is  
intended for the use of the person to whom it is addressed.  If you  
received it in error, please notify the sender and delete the  
material from any computer.  Any disclosure, re-transmission,  
dissemination or any other use of this information is strictly  
prohibited.  
_______________________________________  

 

From: Vanoni, Mark  

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 6:07 PM 
To: Orser, Andrew; Deemer, Denny; Wells, Don; Stephens, Alvin 

Cc: Comer, Timm 
Subject: Interim Ph 1 LVSCS Operatiing Guidelines 

 

Gentlemen, 

 

The attached is fairly self-explanatory.    Please call me with any questions. 

 

Andy, thank you for getting it posted!! 

 

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
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